July 31, 1970

Plains Radio Broadcasting Company
305 West 9th
Amarillo, Texas 79101

ATTENTION: MR. B.A. WILLBANKS
Re: LE Ranch 16 Well No 1-D,

16-11-28, Chaves County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Willbanks:

" As of this date this office has not received Form C-105 and ac-
companying mechanical logs for the subject well as required.

Form C-105, Well Log, is to be submitted in quintuplicate with one
copy of each mechanical log run.

Further, an inspection of the well site on July 30, 1970, revealed

that no clean up work had as yet been started. The pit had not
been filled and there was considerable material on the location.

When all required forms and logs are received and the well site
restored, the plugging report will be approved.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets

RLS 18w



